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United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTENTION: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SHEARON HARRIS NUCLEAR POWER PLANT
DOCKET NO. 50-400/RENEWED LICENSE NO. NPF-63
NRC CORRESPONDENCE DISTRIBUTION LIST UPDATE

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The purpose of this letter is to provide an update to the service and distribution lists for both
hardcopy and electronic NRC correspondence addressed to the Harris Nuclear Plant (HNP). The
enclosure to this letter provides the requested update.

If you should have any questions regarding this submittal, please feel free to contact me at
(919) 362-3137.

.. Sincerely,
John R. Caves

Supervisor — Licensing/Regulatory Programs
Harris Nuclear Plant

JRC/mgw
Enclosure

c: Mr. J. D. Austin (NRC Senior Resident Inspector, HNP)
Mr. V. M. McCree (NRC Regional Administrator, Region II)
Mrs. B. L. Mozafari (NRR Project Manager, HNP)
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Remove

Add

Kelvin Henderson

Plant General Manager - Harris Plant
Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc.
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant
P. O. Box 165, Mail Zone 3

New Hill, NC 27562-0165

Email: kelvin.henderson@pgnmail.com

Emest J. Kapopoulos Jr.
Plant General Manager - Harris Plant
Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc.

Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant
P. O. Box 165, Mail Zone 3
New Hill, NC 27562-0165

Email: Ernie.Kapopoulos@pgnmail.com

John C. Warner, Manager

Support Services

Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc.
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant
P. O. Box 165, Mail Zone 1

New Hill, NC 27562-0165

Email: john.warner@pgnmail.com

LaQuisha M. Parks, Manager
Support Services

Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc.
Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant
P. O. Box 165, Mail Zone 1

New Hill, NC 27562-0165

Email: LaQuisha.Parks@pgnmail.com

(Correspondence addressed to Training Manager)

Greg Kilpatrick

Training Manager - Harris Plant
Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc.

Harris Energy & Environmental Center
P. O. Box 327

New Hill, NC 27562-0327

Greg.Kilpatrick@pgnmail.com

Donald L. Griffith

Training Manager - Harris Plant
Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc.

Harris Energy & Environmental Center
P. O. Box 327

New Hill, NC 27562-0327

donald.griffith@pgnmail.com




